
From: Conor McGovern <conor.mcgovern@rpsgroup.com>  
Sent: Friday 9 July 2021 14:43 
To: Marie O'Connor <M.O'Connor@epa.ie> 
Subject: MDR1499A - Waste Licence application W0301-1 - Bay Lane Soil Recovery Facility 
Attn: Programme Manager for Environmental Licensing 
 
Dear Ms. O’Connor,  
I seek clarification for my client, Applicant GLV Bay Lane Limited (Glenveagh Homes plc), on timeline 
for completion of Waste Licence application W0301-1 - Bay Lane Soil Recovery Facility.  
This application was submitted April 2019 – 27 months ago – and is not yet fully reviewed. The 
Inspector indicates that the application is in its “final stages” but cannot give a timeline for 
completion or when a Proposed Decision would issue to Applicant.  
Indicative EPA timeline to process an application is 18 months, so our concern at the extending 
timeline is increasing. Bay Lane Soil Recovery Facility is urgently required to support the core 
business of Glenveagh Homes, home building, which is also Government's 'number one priority'. The 
Applicant is under commercial pressure to provide clarity on the likely duration of the application to 
allow arrangements to be made for this site on which millions of expenditure has already been 
made.  
Please indicate where in the process the application is and the likely timeline for its completion. 
 
Regards 
Conor  
 

Conor McGovern 
Associate - Resource Management 
RPS | Consulting UK & Ireland  
West Pier Business Campus 
Dun Laoghaire, Co. Dublin A96 N6T7, Ireland 
T +353 1 488 2900  
D +353 1 523 9231 M +353 86 821 3839  
E conor.mcgovern@rpsgroup.com 

 

Follow us on: rpsgroup.com | LinkedIn | Facebook | Instagram | YouTube  

 
Looking to improve your sustainable practices? We're here to help every step of the way. Find out how  

This e-mail message and any attached file is the property of the sender and is sent in confidence to the addressee only. 

Internet communications are not secure and RPS is not responsible for their abuse by third parties, any alteration or corruption in 
transmission or for any loss or damage caused by a virus or by any other means. 

RPS Group Plc, company number: 208 7786 (England). Registered office: 20 Western Avenue Milton Park Abingdon Oxfordshire OX14 
4SH. 
 
RPS Group Plc web link: http://www.rpsgroup.com 
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